MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of Administration Violation Review Board
FROM: Jason Eslinger Chairman
DATE: January 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Administrative Violation Review Board Meeting

The Administrative Violation Review Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, February 3, 2021,
at 2:00_p.m., in the 4® Floor Conference Room at City Hall, 1100 Frederick Avenue, St. Joseph,
Missouri 64501; however, due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, this meeting may be conducted by
telephone, video conferencing, or other electronic means. In the event the meeting is conducted by

telephone, video conferencing, or other electronic means, a public viewing terminal will be available in
the Fourth Floor Conference Room. The following will be discussed:
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Minutes from January 6, 2021

NEW BUSINESS

A. CASE NUMBER AP21-26274 - A request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of $200 by James L. Hawk. 2908 Pear Street, for establishing the correct address of Violation

of Section 304.2 — Protective Treatment; Section 304.7 Roofs and Drainage and Section
304.13.1 Glazing. PM20-06023

B. CASE NUMBER AP21-26463 - A request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of $100 by R. Keith Lollar, 3324 Duncan Street, for Violation Section 15-25 — Nuisance
Defined or Declared — Trash and Debris - mattress and trash in front yard, and the vehicles and
trash that have been burnt in the backyard. PM21-04117.

C.

CASE NUMBER AP21-26465 - A request for review of administrative penalty in the amount
of $100 by R. Keith Lollar, 3324 Duncan Street, for Violation of Section 15-29 — Maintenance
of Property — Prohibited vehicles — for allowing more than one unlicensed vehicle (campers and
burnt vehicles inside and outside of fence). PM21-04118

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT



